
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee Fordham 
Wednesday, April 23,2003 2:23 PM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: Docket No. 030202-TX 

Great. Thanks, Kay. 

-----0rig i n al Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 2:22 PM 
To: Lee Fordham; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant; Jackie Gilchrist; Toni 
McCoy; Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 030202-TX 

Lee, I will print this e-maii and place it in the docket file. 

-----0 rig ina I Message----- 
From: Lee fordham 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 2:17 PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Ray Kennedy; Nonnye Grant; Jackie Gilchrist; Toni McCoy; 
Sandy Moses 
Subject: Docket No. 030202-TX 

In reviewing the "Protest" in this Docket, it was my conclusion that it was not a valid protest under the rule. Ms. 
Gudmundson did not request a hearing to determine her substantial interest but, rather, just needed additional time to 
resolve some financial issues with which she was presented. Accordingly, I called Ms. Gudmundson to discuss the 
matter with her. Ms. Gudmundson immediately told me that it didn't matter anyway because they had resolved the 
issues. Accordingly, I will file a consummating order which will close the Docket. 

Lee Fordham 
Senior Attorney 
em a i I : cfo rd h a m @ psc.st a t e. f I. us 
office: (850)413-6226 
FAX: (850)413-6227 
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